

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Eric Grey" <EGrey@eei.org>

Cc: "Johnson, Ashley A" <ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Invitation to Speak at the Edison Electric Institute's Spring CEO & Board of Directors Meeting - March 4-6

Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:57:22 -0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Eric,

Can I give you a call on Tuesday to run through a few scheduling and advance questions? I have cc'd Ashely Johnson who runs advance for the secretary and Kristin Repass who is the Director of Scheduling & Advance.

Thanks!

Lucy Herrington

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

WC: (202) 431-0623

From: Eric Grey <EGrey@eei.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 11:26 AM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>; Stephanie Voyda <SVoyda@eei.org>; Agen, Jarrod P <jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Johnson, Ashley A <ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Invitation to Speak at the Edison Electric Institute's Spring CEO & Board of Directors Meeting - March 4-6

That's great news Lucy!!! Thank you all so much.

Give me a buzz whenever.

Thanks,
Eric

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2025, at 9:16 AM, Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. If suspicious please click the 'Phish Alert Report' button in Outlook. If you have any questions, email ITsupport@eei.org or call ext 5100.

Hi Eric,

Thank you for following up. The Secretary would like to participate. I will give you a call in a few.

Thank you!

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

0001005

From: Eric Grey <EGrey@eei.org>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 11:12:32 AM

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>; Stephanie Voyda <svoyda@eei.org>

Cc: Agen, Jarrod P <jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Invitation to Speak at the Edison Electric Institute's Spring CEO & Board of Directors Meeting - March 4-6

Hey Jarrod & Lucy! Just wanted to check back in on this request and see if there are any updates to the Secretary being able to participate in our upcoming Spring Board of Directors meeting.

Again, would love to have him and think it would be a great interaction with our CEOs.

Thank you again for your consideration and please let us know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,
Eric

Eric Grey
Vice President, Government Relations
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-2696
202-508-5471
202-680-0594 (cell)
www.eei.org

Follow EEI on [Twitter](#), [Facebook](#), and [YouTube](#).

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 6:51:35 AM

To: Stephanie Voyda <svoyda@eei.org>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>; Eric Grey <EGrey@eei.org>

Cc: Agen, Jarrod P <jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invitation to Speak at the Edison Electric Institute's Spring CEO & Board of Directors Meeting - March 4-6

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. If suspicious please click the 'Phish Alert Report' button in Outlook. If you have any questions, email ITsupport@eei.org or call ext 5100.

Received.
Thank you

From: Stephanie Voyda <svoyda@eei.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 7:33 PM

0001006

To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>; Eric Grey <EGrey@eei.org>
Cc: Agen, Jarrod P <jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invitation to Speak at the Edison Electric Institute's Spring CEO & Board of Directors Meeting - March 4-6

Good evening,

The completed form and a draft event agenda are attached. Please reach out with any questions. – Stephanie

Stephanie Voyda
Senior Vice President, Communications, Events & Member Engagement
Edison Electric Institute
202-508-5612 (o) | 202-285-9645 (m)
svoyda@eei.org

From: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 5:59 PM
To: Eric Grey <egrey@eei.org>
Cc: Agen, Jarrod P <jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov>; Stephanie Voyda <svoyda@eei.org>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Invitation to Speak at the Edison Electric Institute's Spring CEO & Board of Directors Meeting - March 4-6

Your attachments have been security checked by Mimecast Attachment Protection. Files where no threat or malware was detected are attached.

Hi Eric,
Thank you for contacting the Office of Scheduling and Advance at the Department of Interior. We have received your initial request for an event with Secretary Burgum. To provide a timely response, please complete the attached document at your earliest convenience to ensure your request is properly processed.

Thank you for your interest in the important mission and work of the U.S. Department of Interior and we will get back to you as soon as possible.

Regards,
Office of Scheduling and Advance
U.S. Department of the Interior

From: Agen, Jarrod P <jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 5:13 PM
To: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Radford, Wynn L <wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov>; Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>; Lockwood, Robert E <robert_lockwood@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Invitation to Speak at the Edison Electric Institute's Spring CEO & Board of Directors Meeting - March 4-6

Speech invitation.
Edison Electric Institute Board of Directors
Washington DC
March 6

Attached is an invitation from the Edison Electric Institute's (EEI) Interim President & CEO Pat Vincent-Collawn inviting Secretary Burgum to address EEI's Board during our upcoming Board of Directors meeting at the Waldorf Astoria in Washington, D.C. on Thursday morning, March 6.

0001007

As noted in the invitation, we would love to hear from the Secretary about his policy priorities in his new role at Interior and views on a range of energy-related issues – including permitting and siting and wildfire prevention. We expect that more than 200 senior executives from our industry will be attending the Board meeting, including about 50 CEOs from EEI's Board.

Thank you in advance and we really appreciate your consideration. As always, please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thanks,

Eric

Eric Grey

Vice President, Government Relations
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-2696
202-508-5471
202-680-0594 (cell)

www.eei.org

Follow EEI on [Twitter](#), [Facebook](#), and [YouTube](#).

<image001.png>

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

0001008